
National Cherokee Park Cabins 
RFP  151231 

Q & A  

8/02/2023 

 

Showers in the cabins?  Tile or fiberglass?   TILE 

 

In the restroom, are the showers tile or fiberglass?   TILE 

 

Countertops?  Granite, Formica, or quartz?    GRANITE 

 

Fireplace?  Wood burner or gas burner   WOOD 

 

Heating and Air?  Electric or gas    ELECTRIC 

 

Flooring in Cabins:  Tile or plank     BOTTOM FLOOR - STAINED CONCRETE 

 

Flooring in the cabins:   Tile or plant   TOP FLOOR - TILE 

 

Build with 2x6 Walls?    YES 


